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From: alec@propworx.com <alec@propworx.com:>
Sent: January 30, 2010 10:13 AM

To: Citters Van

Subject: Anovus

Importance: Normal

Just want to make sure they aren't opening themselves and CBS up for a lawsuit.

Alec

Alec Peters
CEO
Propworx
404-918.1701

PLO006213
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From: Alec Peters <alec@propworx.com>
Sent: July 18, 2011 3:46 PM

To: Van Citters, John

Subject: Re: T-shirt infringement
Importance: Normal

John:

The point man in the USA is Brandon Alger. Their info is below.

The Prop Store
Los Angeles Office
9000 Fullbright Ave
Chatsworth

CA 91311

USA

Telephone
+1 818 727 7829

Fax

L1 ©10 797 T0&0

PLO006205
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(404) 918-1701 ? Fax (678) 264-0950

John Van Citters

VP, Product Development
CBS Consumer Products

2401 Colorado Ave., Suite 110
Santa Monica, CA 90404
310.264.3342

310.264.3344 fax
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From: Alec Peters [mailto:alec@propworx.com]

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 2:59 PM
To: Van Citters, John

PLO006206
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From: Alec Peters <alec@propworx.com>
Sent: December 22, 2012 10:35 PM

To: Van Citters, John

Subject: Infringement

Importance: Normal

Alec Peters

PROPWORX

2941 Macarthur Blvd, Suite 135
Santa Ana, CA 92704
404-918-1701

PLO006204
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From: Alec Peters <alec@propworx.com>
Sent: December 27, 2012 6:23 AM

To: Van Citters, John

Subject: Interetsing license violation
Importance: Normal

RITL reweis

PROPWORX

2941 Macarthur Blvd, Suite 135
Santa Ana, CA 92704
404-918-1701

PLO00G214
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Importance:

Alec Peters <alec@propworx.com>
February 22, 2013 6:34 PM

Van Citters, John

Another issue?

Normal

PLO006194
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From: Alec Peters <alec@propworx.com>
Sent: September 03, 2014 4:14 PM

To: Van Citters, John

Cc: Cordry, Marian

Subject: Selling Tickets

MAICC

Alec Peters

404-918-1701

PROPWORX

PLO007927



